St Augustine's (Catholic) Church



B2984 St Augustine's Catholic Church

Location

636 Fullarton Road, KEILOR VIC 3036 - Property No B2984

Municipality

BRIMBANK CITY

Level of significance

Regional

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - February 14, 2005

A handsome bluestone church of 1858-62 with an octagonal bell-tower to one end of the standard designs supplied by Charles Hansom to Bishop Goold built under the supervision of the local architect J M Barry. A blind cement panel in the chancel arch results from the removal of an earlier timber chancel. Classified: 09/05/1974

Hermes Number 65256

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/